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June 29", 2021 —
fax: 910-¢

Sandra McLamb
1600 Parkertown Rd
Four Oaks, NC 27524

RE: Failure to comply with time frame for repair completion at 999 Stewart Rd
Dear Ms. McLamb,
On, May 28™ 2021 an Improvement Permit was written so that repairs to your septic system could be

made. It is your responsibility to see that all problems with the septic system are corrected. Until the
system is repaired and an Operations Permit is issued, you continue to be in violation.

You are hereby notified that you are violating the Rules and Regulations adopted by the North Carolina
Commission for Health Services in accordance with requirements of Article 11 Chapter 130A-335 (a) of
General Statues of North Carolina. Any person owning or controlling a residence, place of business, or
place of public assembly containing water using fixtures connected to a water supply source shall discharge
all wastewater directly to an approved wastewater system permitted for that specific use. A wastewater
system may include components for collection, treatment and disposal of wastewater.

You are required to correct this problem within 30 days from the date on the Improvement Permit. It
is requested that you contact the Health Department within 7 days in order to verify receipt of this letter.

Be advised that if you do not comply within the allotted time frame legal action must be taken.

I can be contacted at 893-7547 Monday-Friday, from 8:00-9:00 a.m.

Sincerely, ’
N E Mot~

James E Manhart 111, R.E.H.S.
Environmental Health Program Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health
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